Dear supplier 

Further to the PME recently conducted for the Met Business Services (MBS) opportunity COUPA ref #1756, the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) is looking at the current & future Operating Model for Resource Management (RM).

As part of develop our requirements, were hoping to engage with RM vendors to further our learning. We are looking to engage on a few key areas that will influence our design principles. These include:

· Rostering – Volumes (Team and Individual Rosters), Cyclical and 52 week Roster Planning (Options).
· Automation (Capability)
· Reporting and Analytics (Capability)
· Integration (Capability)

Please note this activity is intended solely for the purposes of developing our understanding of business processes and future operating model. Be mindful, MPS are not looking to conduct system demonstrations, product deep dives or bring your company in to discuss directly with our teams at this stage, as this could compromise our forthcoming procurement plans. This work forms part of the Pre Market Engagement activity and all learnings may be shared with the wider market. The commercial team may follow up separately regarding responses to the Invitation to Market Engagement (IME), which formed part of this process, where applicable. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]Please register your interest on #1807 via the COUPA portal, and our team will be in touch to arrange a meeting, no further submission is required.

Kind regards
MBS Commercial Team 
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